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Dear Petitioner:

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section
1552 of Title 10, United States Code. After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant
portions of your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval Records
(Board) found the evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material
error or injustice. Consequently, your application has been denied.

Although your application was not filed in a timely manner, the Board found it in the interest of
justice to waive the statute of limitations and consider your application on its merits. A three-
member panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your application on 5 August
2024. The names and votes of the panel members will be furnished upon request. Your
allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative regulations
and procedures applicable to the proceedings of the Board. Documentary material considered by
the Board consisted of your application together with all material submitted in support thereof,
relevant portions of your naval record, and applicable statutes, regulations, and policies, to
include the 25 July 2018 guidance from the Under Secretary of Defense for Personnel and
Readiness regarding equity, injustice, or clemency determinations (Wilkie Memo).

You enlisted in the Marine Corps and commenced active duty on 8 December 1981. After
periods of continuous Honorable service, you immediately reenlisted for four years on 12 June
1990.

Between 15 August 1990, and 16 January 1991, you participated in | -

Between 2 and 16 January 1991, you participated in | AR

Between 17 January and 23 March 1991, you participated in |
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Between 8 and 27 March 1992, you participated in | — ©2. above the N
L

On 2 May 1994, you again reenlisted for a period of four years.

On 18 June 1995, you were involved in an off-base, alcohol-related, automobile accident, in
B 'csulting in the death of another driver. The other driver, a 27 year old woman,
was a i national. Following this event you were screened for alcohol dependence, found
to be dependent, and recommended for Level 111 inpatient treatment.

On 9 January 1996, a medical board convened at | 'c'ated to your
diagnosis of Low Back Sydrome. The medical board agreed with the diagnosis opined:
“member is not currently physically qualified for full duty and is not likely to become so in a
reasonable length of time.” The medical board recommended referral to the Physical Evaluation
Board (PEB) for final adjudication.

On 1 April 1996, fitness report comments contained in your OMPF indicated you had completed
Level 111 alcohol treatment with maximum benefit and were participating in an unstructured
aftercare program. Your OMPF further documents that you received a il Civil conviction
for driving under the influence of alcohol and wrongful death by professional negligence, for
which you received a sentence of 18 months confinement.

Unfortunately, not all of the documents pertinent to your administrative separation are not in
your official military personnel file (OMPF). Notwithstanding, the Board relies on a
presumption of regularity to support the official actions of public officers and, in the absence of
substantial evidence to the contrary, will presume that they have properly discharged their
official duties. Based on the information contained on your Certificate of Release or Discharge
from Active Duty (DD Form 214), you were separated on 5 June 1997 with an “Under Other
Than Honorable Conditions (OTH)” characterization of service, your narrative reason for
separation is “Involuntary Discharge (Board Waived)(Misconduct), your reentry code is “RE-4,”
and your separation code is “HKB-1,” which corresponds to misconduct — civil conviction.

On 9 September 1997, following your discharge, the PEB closed your file with no finding due to
case termination.

The Board carefully considered all potentially mitigating factors to determine whether the
interests of justice warrant relief in your case in accordance with the Wilkie Memo. These
included, but were not limited to, your desire to upgrade your discharge characterization of
service to Honorable and to change your narrative reason for separation, separation code, and
reentry code to reflect a “Secretarial Authority” discharge. You contend that your separation
process was riddled with errors and your OTH characterization of service was an injustice that
deserves to be corrected, you were convicted and sentenced in a | court for a car accident
that resulted in the death of a il national at the same time three Marines were being tried
for raping a 12-year ol il national, this resulted in international pressure that negatively
impacted your conviction and sentence, and an issue with your contact lens was not taken into
consideration in your trial. For purposes of clemency and equity consideration, you provided
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our counsel’s brief with exhibits, including your affidavit of events, documents related to the

_riaL and service record documents.
After thorough review, the Board concluded your potentially mitigating factors were insufficient
to warrant relief. Specifically, the Board determined that your misconduct, as evidenced by your
civil conviction, outweighed these mitigating factors. In making this finding, the Board
considered the seriousness of your misconduct and the fact it involved not only an alcohol
offense, but the death of an innocent Japanese national. The Board was not convinced by your
argument that you were treated unfairly due to other cases of international significance ongoing
at the time. Rather, the Board opined the seriousness of your conduct outweighed your
otherwise lengthy and favorable service and warranted your unfavorable discharge. The Board
was also not convinced by your argument that evidence of difficulty with your contact lens in
part caused your fatal accident; rather, the Board concluded ample evidence existed to establish
you were driving under the influence of alcohol, and that other potential intervening factors,
including any mishap that may have occurred with your eyesight, did not mitigate your primary
responsibility for the tragedy you caused. The Board considered that your case was tried by a
I criminal court, you were represented by legal counsel, and you had ample opportunity
to raise any defenses during your legal proceedings. Finally, the Board relied upon the
presumption of regularity in determining you were appropriately processed for administrative
separation based on your civil conviction. The Board determined the evidence you presented
was insufficient to overcome the presumption in your case.

As a result, the Board concluded your conduct constituted a significant departure from that
expected of a service member and continues to warrant an OTH characterization. While the
Board carefully considered the evidence you submitted in mitigation, even in light of the Wilkie
Memo and reviewing the record holistically, the Board did not find evidence of an error or
injustice that warrants granting you the relief you requested or granting relief as a matter of
clemency or equity. Ultimately, the Board concluded the mitigation evidence you provided was
msufficient to outweigh the seriousness of your misconduct. Accordingly, given the totality of
the circumstances, the Board determined that your request does not merit relief.

You are entitled to have the Board reconsider its decision upon submission of new matters,
which will require you to complete and submit a new DD Form 149. New matters are those not
previously presented to or considered by the Board. In this regard, it 1s important to keep in
mind that a presumption of regularity attaches to all official records. Consequently, when
applying for a correction of an official naval record, the burden is on the applicant to
demonstrate the existence of probable material error or injustice.

Sincerely,

8/27/2024






